UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

August 4, 2016

MEMORANDUM TO: Jason Piotter, Acting Chief
Containment, Structural and Thermal Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

FROM: Bruce A. Watson, Chief /RA/
Reactor Decommissioning Branch
Division of Decommissioning, Uranium Recovery
and Waste Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE REVIEW
OF KEWAUNEE POWER STATION LOAD DROP ANALYSIS
FOR SPENT FUEL CASK HANDLING OPERATIONS
(CAC NO. L53143)
By letter dated July 28, 2016, Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc. submitted a request for
an amendment to the Operating License (DPR-43) for Kewaunee Power Station. Please review
the request and provide a Safety Evaluation by September 30, 2016. The licensee’s request is

available in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management System at Accession No.

ML16216A197.

Docket No.: 050-00305

CONTACT: Ted H. Carter, NMSS
(301) 415-5543
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